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January 23, 2001

Mr. James Fairhurst
341 Skyway Drive, Hanger N
Edgewater, Florida 32132

Re: Docket No. 010081-TC
Dear Mr. Fairhurst:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay
telephone service by James Fairhurst which was filed in this office on January 22, 2001,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please make note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone,
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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3/12/01***********1:03 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders CrrN { e
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 12:51 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010218 - 010218.kmp

010219 - 010219.kmp

010220 - 010220.kmp

010040 - 010040.kmp

010081, 010082, 010161 - 010161.kmp¢
001675, 001686 - 001686.kmp

010085 - 010085.kmp

010090 - 010090.kmp

010164 - 010164.kmp

001761 - 001761.wdk

001787 - 001787.wdk

000504 - 0005040r.frb




